Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, May 9, 2023

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Judy Dupuy, Catalene Theriot, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier

Member Absentees

Amanda Tonkovich, Carla Shorty, Lisa Kiper, Stitch Guillory, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher

Guest Attendees

Natalie Sharp, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard, Jeddie Smith, Dr. Erich Duchmann

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:18 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Theriot made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Ms. Henderson made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 19

Board Date: 05/09/2023 4:25:00 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE23-002	231506	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$364.75 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE23-005	231532	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$602.31 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE23-006	231507	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$789.59 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-036	222871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-011	231503	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-012	231610	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0043	231465	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0045	231547	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0046	231548	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0047	231549	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0048	231559	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0049	231638	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0049	231648	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0050	231639	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0051	231643	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0052	231676	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home

Board Minutes

Page 4 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0054	231675	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to St. Francisville Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0055		231677	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER23-003	231460	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MK Dixon Funeral Home
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0006	231669	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE19-810	231562	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-603	231611	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-052	231468	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-054	231458	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-061	231462	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$697.35 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-063	231459	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for CATASTROPHIC PROPERTY to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-065	231469	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-066	231658	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-068	231512	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-069	231533	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-070	231545	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-071	231563	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

Board Date: 06/13/2023

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-075	231606	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-076	231607	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-603	231608	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
WINN	WINN23-001	231044	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
WINN	WINN23-002	231504	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
WINN	WINN23-003	231505	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD23-302	231661	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ALLEN	ALLE23-303	231633	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE23-304	231476	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
BEAUREGARD	BEAU23-301	231635	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS23-300	231489	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS23-3005	231570	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS23-3007	231490	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS23-3008	231492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

	FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
BOSSIER	BOSS23-3009	231687	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CADDO	CADD23-3022	231485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CADDO	CADD23-3023	231486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CADDO	CADD23-3024	231487	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CADDO	CADD23-3025	231491	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CADDO	CADD23-3026	231685	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CADDO	CADD23-3027	231686	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-307	231568	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-308	231634	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-309	231636	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-310	231662	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
DESOTO	DESO23-3001	231488	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-356	231471	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-357	231472	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-358	231474	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-359	231475	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-360	231499	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-361	231534	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-362	231535	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-363	231536	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-364	231537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-365	231586	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-366	231587	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-367	231588	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-368	231589	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-369	231591	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3029	231565	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3030	231576	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3031	231575	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 8 of 19 Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3041	231495	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3041	231513	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3042	231517	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3043	231518	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3043	231625	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,132.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3044	231526	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3045	231527	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3046	231528	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3046	231614	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3047	231554	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,768.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3051	231592	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3053	231627	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$504.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3054	231637	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3054	231651	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3056	231653	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3057	231663	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-310	231667	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$869.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-311	231571	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3003	231573	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3017	231493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3019	231659	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFOURCHE	LAFO23-3009	231514	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
LAFOURCHE	LAFO23-301	231538	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC23-305	231508	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC23-306	231510	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-313	231477	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-314	231539	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-301	231467	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$508.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3097	231550	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$84.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3112	231558	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$175.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3118	231593	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3122	231566	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 19 Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3142	231650	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,931.48 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3148	231293	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,114.93 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3149	231567	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3151	231494	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,095.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3153	231515	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3154	231516	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3157	231551	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,495.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3158	231552	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$968.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3159	231553	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$301.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3160	231555	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$760.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3161	231556	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3162	231557	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,084.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3164	231560	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3165	231561	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3169	231572	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,095.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 19

Board Date: 05/09/2023 Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3170	231574	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3174	231626	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,515.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3175	231649	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
OTHER	OTHR23-305	231478	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-315	231509	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-316	231511	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-317	231531	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-318	231671	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-319	231672	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-320	231673	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-321	231678	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-322	231679	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-323	231680	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI23-304	231640	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI23-305	231641	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$905.16 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
SABINE	SABI23-3000	231688	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
SABINE	SABI23-3001	231689	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3006	231484	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3009	231529	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3013	231466	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3014	231612	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3015	231664	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3016	231665	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3004	231629	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3005	231630	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3006	231652	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. MARTIN	MART23-300	231569	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3050	231674	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3015	231483	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3022	231628	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 13 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

Board Date: 05/09/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-303	231501	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-304	231585	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3011	231530	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3012	231613	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
VERMILION	VERM23-3005	231577	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
VERNON	VERN23-303	231525	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
WEBSTER	WEBS23-3003	231684	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
	CVIX#	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS23-001	231502	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
BOSSIER	BOSS23-001	231502	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
			Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
BOSSIER CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602	231502 220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
BOSSIER	BOSS23-001	231502	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603	231502 220864 220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
BOSSIER CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602	231502 220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603	231502 220864 220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603	231502 220864 220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603 CALC22-370	231502 220864 220862 231095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Payment of \$231.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603	231502 220864 220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Payment of \$231.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603 CALC22-370	231502 220864 220862 231095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Payment of \$231.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$604.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603 CALC22-370 CALC23-007	231502 220864 220862 231095 231599	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Payment of \$231.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$604.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$710.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603 CALC22-370 CALC23-007	231502 220864 220862 231095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Payment of \$231.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$604.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603 CALC22-370 CALC23-007	231502 220864 220862 231095 231599	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Payment of \$231.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$604.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$710.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$112.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano &
BOSSIER CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU CALCASIEU EAST BATON ROL	BOSS23-001 CALC21-602 CALC21-603 CALC22-370 CALC23-007	231502 220864 220862 231095 231599 231666	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$11,648.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,568.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, dba Access Radiology Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Payment of \$231.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to The Pathology Laboratory, Inc Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$604.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$710.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$112.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Brandon P. Romano & Associates

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

Board Date: 05/09/2023

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0169	230067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,912.25 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0217	230581	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,224.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0032		231349	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0043	231646	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-002	222769	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,981.12 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$18.88 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.	
IBERIA	IBER23-004	231461	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Fletcher Funeral Home (NI)	
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-0002	231590	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-004	231379	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,289.33 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-004	231579	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,060.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-006	231580	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-007	231581	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,825.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-009	231582	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$175.26 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,220.06 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$201.85 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-012	231655	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$403.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0002	231347	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$10,681.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,982.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0002	231670	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,335.80 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

STANDARD						
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution			
ORLEANS	ORLE19-105	191339	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Funeral Directors, Inc.			
ORLEANS	ORLE19-145	200860	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$245.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE19-146	200856	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE19-159	200857	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$245.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE19-189	202113	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE19-190	202106	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE19-195	231496	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.			
ORLEANS	ORLE20-077	202071	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$714.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE20-091	202083	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE20-278	211088	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$245.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE20-280	211099	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$245.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE20-840	211086	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$245.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center			
ORLEANS	ORLE21-294	231397	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO			
ORLEANS	ORLE21-296	231399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.			
ORLEANS	ORLE21-298	231645	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
ORLEANS	ORLE22-053	221597	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant			
ORLEANS	ORLE22-117	222258	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$8,298.85 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO			

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-196	230086	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$631.40 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-198	230085	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-822	231318	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,209.02 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-855	231542	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-866	231584	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-870	231622	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-873	231440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-887	231479	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,989.33 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-888	231480	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-892	231644	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,660.25 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-893	231642	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-895	231657	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-001	230685	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-037	231596	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,666.66 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-037	231631	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,666.67 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-037	231632	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,666.67 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-050	231481	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 19 Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

Board Date: 05/09/2023

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-057	231482	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,089.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-072	231660	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,912.28 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC21-009	231656	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-001	231329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-002	231330	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,840.73 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-005	231333	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,592.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-007	231470	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-027	211225	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-046	212824	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0014	221950	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0044	230492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM12-019	231064	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.61 APPROVED for MEDICAL MILEAGE to Claimant Payment of \$240.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-026	230909	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-026	231682	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-026	231683	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes

Page 18 of 19

Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

Board Date: 04/12/2022

VOID/REISSUE						
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution			
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-016	221224	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary			
IBERIA	IBER22-006	222136	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Funeral Home			
ST. HELENA	HELE19-008	202025	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.			

Board Minutes Page 19 of 19
Printed: 5/10/2023 4:25:00 PM

Board Date: 05/09/2023

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to amend the agenda to review mental health claims out of order under New Applications. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.

The CVR Board continued on reviewing new applications, in order of the agenda that was presented.

Staff was asked to prepare a draft letter to the Board of Ethics regarding perceived conflicts of interest. The board approved the proposed draft to the State Ethics Board, subject to minor edits. Ms. Gautier made a motion to approve the letter with the discussed revisions. Ms. Theriot seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for June 13, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Theriot seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 10:18 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 188 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 5/09/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 188 claims for checks totaling \$259,425.01 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY:

FME FUNDS: 125 CLAIMS; \$84,194.61 STATE FUNDS: 8 CLAIM; \$16,569.01 FEDERAL FUNDS: 44 CLAIM; \$119,195.86 JRI FUNDS: 11 CLAIMS; \$39,465.53 TOTALS: 188 CLAIMS; \$259,425.01

> AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME: \$673.55 STATE: \$2,071.12 FEDERAL: \$2,708.99 JRI: \$3,587.77

BrdMinutesCNoRpt